

District Accountability Committee Meeting Minutes Thursday, April 25, 2024, 6:00-8:00pm Board Room (634 S. Elbert Street)

- 1. Call to order Roll Call
- 2. Approve the Minutes from Last Meeting
 - a. Approved modified February Minutes with changes made by Jessica Schmidt
- 3. Approve/Modify the Agenda
 - a. Approved
- 4. Review Parent Survey Results
 - a. 536 Responses, increased from last year
 - b. Data is based on school so it can be reviewed and addressed by school. District wide data will be compiled for review.
 - c. Positive feedback on District Communication
 - d. Very positive feedback on the HS Safety responses
 - e. Discussed some ideas for next year's survey short surveys throughout the year, after or during teacher conferences
- 5. Review DAC Charges & Bylaws
 - a. Recommended changes for 24-25:
 - Verify terms based upon seats in school representation

6. Prepare DAC Report for Board – May 2024

DAC President Chrisy Howell will present DAC Feedback to the Board on the May 20th meeting. The DAC Committee will summarize and formulate feedback.

- 7. Reports
 - a. SAC Reports
 - <u>Legacy</u>: Did their own school survey and presented to the Board. They have 2 open Board seats with the election on 4/26. They are working on their Reading Program and reviewing MAPS scores

- <u>EMS</u>: Hired new AD and Assistant Principal. Looking at changing the bell schedule. Ms. Runyan is working on hiring for next year. They are working on an online EMS merchandise store with the high school logo. They are working on an end of year staff party. Planning a teacher week of appreciation.
- <u>RCE</u>: Had Bus Driver appreciation week. RCE applying for school waiver for additional funding. Additional funding for interventionist and PARA's. Discussed Professional Development for next year. A team is discussing and reviewing the social studies curriculum. Discovery Education is approved for the new Science curriculum for RCE. Wrapping up the year with i-ready data for the next school year. Profile of a Graduate assembly tomorrow. RCE did McTeacher night with McDonalds and was very successful.
- <u>SHE & EHS</u>: no SAC meetings
- b. Teacher Reports
 - <u>SHE Teacher Update</u>: March 27th was scribble day and celebrated at the school. Students made "confidence" spots to help with CMAS testing. They also did crafts with different grades. Discussed CMAS testing progress. 5th grade gets to go to Young Ameritown.
 - <u>Legacy Teacher Update</u>: CMAS testing is done. DC Field trip coming up for 8th grade. Had a guest speaker for Professional Development Day. Very good feedback on the speaker.
 - <u>EHS</u>: Done with testing. SAT and PSAT digital testing completed. Good feedback on digital testing for the most part. Discussed the Big Help day around the community. They are gearing up for finals and graduation.
- c. Principal Report
 - EMS Principal Update:

Finishing up CMAS testing. They are doing 5th grade tours and parent's night on May 3rd. School wide trash clean up day was successful. Discussed upcoming field trips. Working on communication with parents.

d. Board Member Report

- President Rhonda Olson
- The District tried to reverse decision on substitute teacher waiver, but it was denied at the state level
- State also denied application for multi-district online school
- 8. Other business
 - Fully staffed with bus drivers
 - The District has been inundated with records request
- 9. Public comment No Public Comment
- 10. Adjourn:

Adjourned at

7:52

Next meeting: Thursday, September 26, 2024, 6-8 pm